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I am to refer to the letter 1ssued by the Agency on 23" of August 2005 regarding the
possible requirement for an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for a landfill facility

at Clonbullogue, County Offaly.

Since the issuance of this letter, the applicant, Bord na Moéna Energy Limited, has
submitted a review waste licence application to the Agency on 7/12/05. In addition the
Agency has received a copy of an EIS for the above mentioned facility from Offaly

County Council on 9/12/05.

The applicant is now requested to submit three copies of this EIS to the Agency as part
of the review application (Reg. No. 49-2) in accordance with Article 13 of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 (S.I. No. 395 of 2004). In addition submit
sixteen copies of the requested information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF

format on CD-ROM.

Pleasc note that the application’s register number is 49-2. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely

—_—

iﬂillc Hermansen

Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance






